
 
Dear Timothy, 
  
Thanks for your kindly advise. 
  
As per your review comments, please see the explanation below: 
  
1) Please find the revised manual attached per your requirement  
    for your reviewing. 
  
2) Please find the block diagram below the following description: 
    The output power is +15dBm at the PA. 
    The loss between PA and Antenna is about 3dB. 
    Each loss of the components is listed below: 
    BPF: ~1.8dB 
    LPF: ~0.3dB 
    RF Switch: ~0.5dB 
    Other loss: ~0.4dB. 
    Therefor, the output power is about 12dBm at the antenna. 

 

  

And I hope the supplementary satisfy your requirement for reviewing 
this project, if you have further question, please feel free to let me know. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 

Julia Chu 
Intertek Testing Services Taiwan Ltd. 
ETL SEMKO 
Tel: (+886-3) 519-1411 ex 304 

To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com> 
Subject: Review of Microlink Communications Inc., FCC ID: QVZ10020000  after recent uploads 
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Fax: (+886-3) 519-1410 
jchu@itslabtest-twn.com 
www.etlsemko.com 

  

 
 
 

 Installation guide12.pdf  

Page 2 of 2In

5/27/2003Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>


